Phillips Board of Education
Regular Board Meeting

Monday, October 15, 2018
6:00 PM

Phillips Middle School IMC
365 Highway 100
Phillips, Wisconsin

Our Vision:
Preparing for Tomorrow

Our Mission: :
To inspire and empower all students to reach their greatest potential.

Our Goals: , :
e Review and assess educational opportunities annually throughout the District that
enables each student to achieve their greatest academic and social growth.
e Develop annual objectives and plans that will promote safety and security.
e To create added awareness of the District by implementing or expanding communication
strategies that involve family and community members throughout the District.

- October 2018 - Page 1



Board Meeting Agenda Facilitator | Page
#
I Call to Order (Pledge of Allegiance) Pesko
fl. Roll Call of Board Members Pesko
HI. Review of Compliance of Open Meeting Law Pesko
IV. | Public Participation Forum — Where members of the public will Pesko
be allowed to make brief presentations to the board on items of
interest to the school district. No action will be taken on items
presented.
V. Donations to the Dlstrict‘ frOm April through September 2018 Pesko 4
VI. | Administrative Reports-and Commlttee Reports /
A Phillips Elementary School Principal Report Scholz
1. Summer School Report Ring
B. Phillips Middle/High School Principal Report Hoogland
C. Director of Pupit Serwces Report Lemke
D Supenntendent Report = - Morgan
~ School Perceptrons Update and Timeline
2 Facilities Long-Range Plan Update
E. Student Liaison Report o - Haberman
F. Policy Committee Report. : Burkart
1. Handbook Language Changes
2. First Reading of Policy.
a. 522.1 Alcohol & Drug Use by Employees
b. 443.3 Alcohol, Tobacco, and Other Drug Above
by Pupils ‘
G. Business Services Committee Report - Pesko
VII. | ltems for Discussion and Possible Action .
' | A. . Purchase of Nobles Scrubber for $5 500 00 From Fund | Morgan
- 50/Fund 10 : ‘ '
B. PHS Hand & Choir Trip for Spring 2019 Hoogland
C. Resolution Authorizing the School District of Phillips to Morgan
) Exceed the Revenue Limit on a Non- -Recurring Basis for
Debt Serwce Payments to Flnance Energy Efﬂciency
Measures and Products o
D. Set Date for Spemal Meeting to Approve Budget and Pesko
MilRate '
E.  Purchase Property at School Forest Morgan
F. ~ Approval of Salary Offer to PEA Morgan
G.  Approval of $6,250.00 for Boiler Work Morgan

October 2018 - Page 2




Vill.

Consent ltems ' , v :

A. Approval of Minutes from September 17 and 26, 2018
Board Meetings

B. Approval of Personnel Report

C. - Approval of Bills

Items for Next Board Meeting

Adjourn

Pesko
5-7
8
PDF
Pesko
Pesko

October 2018 - Page 3



Donations from March 1, 2018 - September 30, 2018

Cash Donations:

Phillips Flurry $ 3,000.00 Track/CC Timing System

Pepsi Cola Bottling Company $13,709.78 Pepsi Lounge at PHS

Anonymous $ 100.00 Negative lunch balances

Anonymous $ 1,000.00 For James Hanson scholarship account

Health Alliance of Price County $ 200.00 Towards community garden

South Fork Bar $ 1,499.00 To football team

Phillips Area Aquatic Foundation $ 1,297.11 Transportation costs for PES students to
' ' " use Pool for Physical Education

Jones Fest $ 2,000.00 To split between softball, baseball,

boys/girls basketball

Logger United Booster Club . -

Exercise Bikes $2,573.00

Skills USA $ 500.00

Basketball Shoot-Away $2,500.00

Football Camera Equipment - $1,000.00

Ongomg Donatlons

R-Store Pump Dividends 1st Qtr $1,256.70

R-Store Pump Dividends 2nd Qtr '$1,335.68

AnnMarie Fo'undation

Skills USA Conference $ 800.00
PHS Video Editing Classroom $2,700.00
PhMS Special Education Classroom Library $ 613.00
PhMS Science Unit/Wind Turbine $1,290.00
LifeLine Training Materials $2,315.00

$3,500.00

iPads f0r Classroom

Materlal Donatlons

Phillips Mlddle/ngh School
Knight-Barry Land Title -

Sonny's Bees of Eagle River

Lyco of Wausau, Inc (Phillips office)
Nancy Kre_iling

Pickle Ball Club

5,000 popcorn bags for concessions

Hive of bees for community garden

Set up new scholarship

Coronet to music dept

Restored tennis storage shed (painted & re-roofed),

: painted lines on courts
Phillips Elementary -

Fraze Chiro

Lions Club

School supplies

\ Four Diabetes books

‘Salona Hair Salon School supplies

Price Electric Coop. Employees School supplies

Lola's ‘ Rhino Crunch for monthly reading awards

Family Dollar School supplies
Bob & Kathy La Pointe School supplies
Greg & Joyce Potter School supplies

October 2018 - Page 4



MINUTES OF PHILLIPS Board of Education REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING
Monday, September 17, 2018

The Phillips Board of Education meeting was called to order by President Pesko at 6:00
pm in the 6-12 Learning Center. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Present: Adolph, Burkart, Distin, Fox, Halmstad, Pesko, Rose, Willett and Student
Liaison Peterson. Absent; Krog. Administration present: Superintendent Morgan,
Principals Hoogland and Scholz, Pupil Services Director Lemke, Finance Manager
Lehman,. Others: Staff, students, community members, and Price County Review.

President Pesko stated that public notice of the meeting was properly posted according
to Wisconsin Statute 19.84(4). Notice was posted at all school-owned buildings, the
School District of Phillips’ website, and the Price County Review.

Public Participation - None

Administrative and Committee Reports
A. Phillips Elementary Principal Report

1. Aninservice was held on August 27th to train all staff on using running
records for reading assessment.

2. All students were invited to participate in before-school testing on August
28th. Each student completed reading and math assessments and parents
were given first-day forms to complete. Ninety percent of students
participated.

3. A new sign-in/sign-out procedure for all visitors has been implemented for
increased security. PerMar Security will be installing the new camera system
this year as part of the School Safety Grant the district received.

4.  There has been an even number of students movmg in and out of the
elementary this fall.

B.  Phillips Middle/High School Principal Report

1. Volleyball, cross-country, football and tennis have started their season
competitions and doing well.

2.  There has been an even number of students moving in and out of the
middle/high school.

3. The band and choir are planning a joint spring trip this year and will be
looking for approval next month.

C. Director of Pupil Services Report

1. Special education has had 12 students transfer in and seven transfer out.
We have been able to absorb the additional students.

2. DOT speech therapy began for students today. Aides have been trained and
there will be an information meeting for parents scheduled at two times in the
near future.

3. The crisis team will be working with PES staff on Friday morning and
PhMS/PHS staff on Friday afternoon on additional ALICE training.

3. All assessment information has been mailed to parents. The only thing still
embargoed is the Forward Exam. There will be no changes to the
assessment schedule for this year.

D.  Superintendent Report 7 ‘

1. The referendum committee met last week to review the first draft of the
survey and School Perceptions will be working on a second draft to bring
back to the committee.

October 2018 - Page 5



VI.

VII.

~ VIIL

The school forest committee met to consider options for bringing electrical
and solar power into the site. A neighbor is offering to sell 28-30 acres to the
school district that would include about a quarter mile of river frontage. This
will be added to the annual meeting agenda for discussion. Discussion was
held on the educational purpose in the obtaining the property.

E. Student Liaison Report

1.

2.
3.
4

2.
3.
4,

5.

Teachers and students feel we are off to a good start.

~The fall sports teams are doing well.

Students are getting used to the new CREW schedules.

Band & Choir are planning a joint trip to New York. They will miss 2.5 days of
school while they have musical workshops, watch professional performances,
visit historic sites and build team camaraderie

F.  Business services committee met on September 13th and discussed the following:
1.

Fund 80 adjustments that the auditors are requesting, included contract
language that states if Fund 80 were to be discontinued, positions associated
with the Fund 80 would be eliminated. They are also requesting that Annual

- meeting notes reflect that community have the opportunlty to revrew fund

balance and purpose of the funds.

School Perceptions will be meeting with the committee agaln 1o review
revisions in the community survey.’

Revisions to Employee Handbook will be done to reflect state level changes
The purchase of real estate was added to the annual agenda to address an

offer to the school district to purchase property adjacent to the school forest.

Reviewed b’oard meeting agenda and bills.

Items for Dlscussmn and Possrble Actlon

A. Reviewed the annual meeting and budget hearing agenda

B. All Board members were noticed about the meeting to interview with RFP
interviews. All groups partnered with another firm so six firms were represented in
the three interviews. There was not a quorum so no decision was made This
discussion will be continued in closed session. S

Consent ltems - - Motron (Wlllett/Burkart) to approve consent items. Motion carried 8-0.
A. Approved minutes from August 20, 2018 Board meetlng
B.  Approved personnel report

1.

Hrnng of Barbara James and Lrnda Johnson as paraprofesswnals Brent
Edwards as 8th grade boys basketball coach; Jacob Olson as high school boys
JV basketball coach; Shelley Anday as Spanish tutor; and Teri Hanson as

~ German tutor.

Accept resrgnations from Kay. Belan, Natlonal Honor Socrety advrsor Blake
Edwards as 8th grade boys basketball coach and Jacob Olson as 7th grade
boys basketball coach.

C. Approved bills from August 2018 (#344559 344646 and wires) for a total of
$721,027.79.

The next regular board meeting will be held on October 15, 2018 at 6:00 p.m. ltems to
include are Band/Choir trip and School Perceptions Update.

Motlon (Wlllett/Burkart) to convene into executive session at the conclusron of the open

session:

A. Pursuant to WI Stat. Sec. 19.85(1)(e) for.. conductlng other specmed public
buslness whenever competitive....reasons require a closed session to discuss
“proposal interviews. ’

October 2018 - Page 6



B.  Pursuant to WI Stat. Sec. 19.85(1)(c) for the purpose of considering employment,
promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any public employee
over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility to
discuss update and direction for negotiations with PEA.

Motion carried 8-0 with roli call vote at 6:40 p.m.

X. Announced that the Board may reconvene into open session pursuant to WI Stat. Sec.
19.85(1), if necessary, to act on motions made during the executive session.

XI. Motion (Adolph/Halmstad) to reconvene into open session at 7:45 p.m.. Motion carried
8-0.

Xl Motion (Willett/Fox) to adjourn. Motion carried 8-0. Adjourned at 7:48 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Tracie Burkart, Clerk
Board of Education

October 2018 - Page 7



New Hires/Transfers

Personnel Report
September 15, 2018 - October 12, 2018

" New Previous | e ctive
Name/Position Position Descripti Sal Employee Dat
» , ption alary Salary ate
Winter Season Non-Faculty.
Coaches ' 1
Trevor Raskie PHS Var Boys Basketball $3,132.31 Winter
Joe Grapa PHS Wrestling Asst. $1,856.46 N/A ~ Sports
Josh Upson PhMS Wrestling Asst. $720.67 Season
[ Justin Lindgren Replace ' $348.15
NHS Advisor | Kay Belan $348.15 g 10-15-2018
Theresa Martin . , Replace 7 $10.67 S
‘Cook Il Server (6 hr/day) ‘Colleen McHugh $10.67/hr 10-22-2018
Mikeé Franson Replace . , | -
Btis Route Driver Jerry Butman $18.45/hr | $85.90/day | 10-08-2018
Michelle Riebe Replace ‘ - ‘ ‘
Paraprofessional | Shannon Langreck $11.56 - $11.68 10-01-2018
| Timothy (TJ) Podmolik, PhMS | Replace ‘ S
Asst Boys Basketball Coach | Jacob Olson $1,044.46 N/A 10-22-2018
| Jessica Strassburg A : ' 7
LTE Paraprofessional Due to student need $11.56 N/A 10-15-2018
Recruitment .
Position Position Status Location Posting Date
o ' Replace _ ,
FBLA Advisor Jean Flower Phillips High School 08-31-2015
Resignations/Retirements
Name Position Resighatipn/ Effective Years_ of
- : ' Retirement Date Service Location
Shannon Langreck |Paraprofessional = |Resignation 09-28-2018 15 - |PES

October 2018 - Page 8




000 :(8T/0€/60 YSnoay1) pamouiog [e30L
00000S‘T (xew 000"005‘TS) 22uejeg Hpals Jo BuIT JUBLIND u
60'7I8'0LTC jelol
9€°9Z€Y (s8uines) jueg jeuonep 1s414
67'0TL679'T |00d UBWISAAU| 1,A00) [BI07]
¥T £9/°9¢S (Suppoay) jessuan) yueg jeuonep 15414
FEFFFERFRRRRR LR XXX 5255553 FTOADT JO PUT xxxyx ¥ ¥ $FEFEXREXRXRERERRFEX

:8T0T ‘42quiaidas Jo se PLISIg 9Yi 03 d|qe|IeAy spuny ”

LZTT :S3Unoooy FO ISCqULN

68791 €791 87 Z66°LSS T 10°8L8°0£8 GG EEV ST 9Z°926°ST5‘6 BE 66T £G5S ‘6 . sTe30L 9suadxy pueid

00707072 , 00°070‘e SNOTIOYSNYEI WY¥D0dd—NON YEHIO —- ————6F% - 07T
LE'T 7170 G9°L8L 00°00L°T 00°T6T 2SS 00°ZLS 0SS ‘ A¥FS TYNOIIDN¥ASNI O3ISVHOENd —  ——= ——-—- €y ——- 20T

00°TT?‘L08 007000998 aNnd MEHIONY OL SYAASNYYL ~—  ——— ———- % - 0T
657§ 7795 69°088°9S €T FIL’ET 00°8EL’EST 08°1€Z°L6 SHOTA¥ES I¥0JdNS ¥HHIO &~ ~--— —-——— 62 ——— F0T
€678 9€£°8¢T FE€°920°FT 18°L80°T 0L 0TIV LE"6EG9E 00709767 STOIANES IET -—= -———8Z -—— | HOT
8Z°G¥ 6T1°9¢€ T8°6S%'1S 00°528°T GG €9€“07 00°G8S EVT 00°2Z6T727T SINIROQNLC 3 TONTENSNI i A 0T
90°12 zZEET ¥9°LLE T €v-z£8°22 £8°067°C 00-L9L°LEE - _007L9L7L€E€E SHOIAYHS TYEINID ~  ——— ———- 97 ——— 0T
96" LT 11722 S6° VLS ey €6°8707LST 97 9LO‘GET ZI-€577€502 00718975002 NOIIVYISINIWAY SSANISNd — 5z ——— TOT
75°GT 56712 LT 86Z°0€T 9L7896°LL 62°896°1q 00°TOT ‘695 00°L8% ‘€65 NOIIVYISINIWAY ONIQTIINg TOOHOS —— —e——%Z ——-— 20T
L9 1€ 86°LT ¥y TOE‘TL 37°99879¢ 78°860°8T 00°€75/592 D07€VS 59T NOTIVMISININAY TYJENad —  -—- —-—- £ -—— 0T
LZ°0T 8Z°¥T €L79cL’vy 05-68L°ZT 797607 ‘1T - 00°786°Z12C S6°8£Z°%8T SADTANAS AIVLIS TUNOIIONYISNI =~ --— ——-—- 2. ——— 30T
€221 907€T 85°€26‘9¢ YT ZE0'FT 0% ZSP LT 00°6€6°0LT €9°7¥9°28C SIOIAYAS TIdnd ——— ———— 1z —— 40T
67" 1€ 0z 1€ €0°6€9‘7 167069 % 99°0L9 00°8GZ“ST 00°858°7%T SQEEN TYIDA4S ¥AHIO ——— ———=LT -——- 0T
09°€T LL"6 15°G20°PT 9T G90°ET 00°0TT’8 00°€£279%1T 00°GES‘EVT SHEILIATIOVY Y¥IQOTEEND-00 ——— =9 -—- 20T
€1°97 65781 18°8LZ°TE Zv°620°81 00°857°2T 00°062/L9T 00°06Z°891 WOTOOIVEAD TYOISAHd ——— ———- T ——— 0T
17°6¢ L9° LT 76°695 ‘65 00°22L°29 89°68T°1¢ ; 00" G5V ’v¥E 00°GPT LEE ROTADTHEND TYNOIIVOOA ——— =T -—- 0T
96°GT 1791 687250882 85°Z€L ‘60T 89°66£°87T © 00°T907%08‘T 00°659°L8L"T WATADIVEND J¥INDTY Yo ————ZT —— 0T
66°GT €e°GT 0€£°€25'%9¢C TZ°LZ6°98T 69°0T6“6ET LLTLOT'EEL’T 00°STI’GZL'T ANTOOTMNAD QHIVIINIEILATANG ~—  ——— === 1T -— HOT
% QLXJ % QIXJ AJTATIOV QIAZ E3TATIOY ATU3UOW AJTATIOV ATUIUOK . I9Bpng PIsSTASY Jobpng pPosSTADY . . g0 odd  ONQI £g0 Iad

81-LT0Z 61-810¢ 6T-8T02 8T-LT07 asqueidss 61-8107 Ioqueidss §I-LT10Z 6T1-8T10¢C




FRFFEXFFEREXFENRXRRx¥xprx FTOAOT JO PUT 4 yx s ¥ XXX EFIRLLRLLRLELEY

€F S3UNOOOY FO ISQUDN

€677 S6° ¥ 89°6¥8 1LY 88717665V TG°LET'OTY 99°718°LY¥ 8£°8E0'TSL’S 00°0587L026 STR30 SNUSAYY puRid
€677 67 89°678°1E¥ 88 Tv6’5SH TG LET'OTY 99°%18°LYY 8£°8€0725L"8 00°088°L0Z°6 aNNd TYYENID ——— —== —=———— ——— ———-0T
057 L 00761 007002 007002 $AFI RdOD --- -—— —0000S 666 -——¥0T

LL¥S 68°9L7’S 00°000°0T 00°000°0T SNOANYTTADSIW ——— ~-- -00005 066 -—-¥0T
Te°¢T 8L"8 LLTLzE'E GI°G6T°C 8878 67°LS6°T 00700062 00°000°52 ALVE-F  ‘C¥A ¥0I¥d - SANAIFY --— --- -0000G TL6 —---¥0T
8e- 192’121 SASYAT TYLIdYD --- --— —0000S 8.8 ~--¥0T

0070052V 00°005°Z¥ 140 ION ZIVIS Q¥HL dI¥ d3d --— ——— -0000S 08L ——-¥0T

00" ¥6E TLT 00" TIPS EVT VI FILIL ¥IASE —-— ——— -0000S TSGL -——¥0T

00" L6E'6LT 00°6TL 29T SINYYD IDZEL0¥9d TYIDAIS ——— —-— -00005 Q€L -—-¥0T

00°000°T 007925709 AONIATY FIVIS ¥IHIO --- —-- ~-0000§ 669 —---¥0T

00°008°ZS¢€ 00°ZSE°STS PTY Trdnd 184 --- -—— -0000S 669 ---¥0T

00°TLO'L 00°TLOL aI¥ ¥IINIHOD --— ——— -0000S T69 —-—--d0T

0070181 0070691 TYO0T HONOYWHI ENANIAFY FIVIS --- —-—— -0000S 099 ---d0T

00" T8T'66T 00°000°01Z aI¥ 39¥S --- ——— —0000S 069 --—-¥0T

00°268°¢€Z 007260 10T SINYYD I040,0¥d TYIDEdS --- —--- —0000G 0€9 ---¥0T

€LTET 9L €T 00°€59°007 00" LI6°TEY 00°£G9°00% 00" LT6°1EY 00°TEE’8T6'T 00°€6Z76€TE aI¥ NOIIVZITVO0E --- --- -0000§ 129 --—¥M0T
00°S5L’¢€T 00°5TZ°92 AIv¥ A¥v¥EIT --— —-- -0000S €19 --—-¥40T

00°92Z°19 00°922°19 QIV NOILWI¥OdSN¥YIL --- -—- -0000§ TI9 —---d0T

00°68€y 00°G8€’¥ SAI¥ T¥YdAaad A0 IISNYEL --- --- -0000§ LIS ———¥0T

¥9°82 S¥°109 0070012 00°297'9 SEOYNOS “WIINT SAIVY IO LISNYEI —--- —-—- -0000S SIS ---d0T
00°z69 1€ 00°6T6 7€ “ISIA "HOS IM INAWTITIOUNT NEFIO --- --— -0000S§ 7€ ---¥01T

L679T L679Z 797670 ‘¥ 8L°GV0 'Y 0070882 00°09L°2 007000°GT 00°000°ST STYINZY —-—— ——— -00006 €62 —-—-¥M0T
G9°1IS 88°€¥ 00°8%E6 00°€0G”L 00°€LL’E 00°€€T’L 00°00T’81T 00"00T“LT S33I INIANIS —--- --— -0000S 6T —-—-¥01
007000707 SETYINOD ‘ONISIVEANAI ‘SIIID --- -—-— -0000§ 162 ---¥M0T

T0°LT LT L ¥0"€50°Z 8€°vZL’9 87°86L L87879°C 00°009°L 0070006 SINFWISAANI NO ISTUIINI --- —-- -0000G 082 ——-¥0T
67°6C LL"9 09-€£8’¢ 09°¥voL 00°0%S 00°621 00°000°€T 00°000°TT HWOONI ALIAIIOVY TOOHOS ¥EHIO --- —--— —0000§ 6LZ -—-¥0T
Zv 0T fANd 00°8T£T 00°59¢% 00°81£°T 00°696 00°0692T 00°000°TT SNOISSIWAY ——- —-- -0000§ TLZ -——¥0T
LL°T 00°€S 00°9T¥% ‘1 00°000°¢€ SI0IrE0 TYIIAYO-NON SNTddNS --- --—— -0000S 79z —---¥0T

65°Z1 857€7 62 88T°T L6°8LT T ST°06 0€£°809 00769776 00°000°S SHEI NOIIVIMOdSNYYL ——— —--— -0000G6 6%2 —-—¥0T
00°692°C 00°8LY ‘2 XYL FWOH dTIEOW --- -—- —0000G €TZ ---40T

00°LEE'6ETY 00°G9T“Z8€"¥ X¥I XI¥Ed0¥d ¥¥dX INIYEQD --- --- -0000G TIZ ~-—-¥0T

00°00%°S FOIAYAS AIINOWHOD --- —-— —00006 08T —---¥0T

007007 S FOIAJES ALINOWHOD --- —-— -006TF 08T —--—¥0T

00°007°G FOIAYIS AIINOWWOD --- ——- —008T% 08T —--¥0T

% QLXd % QLA AJTATIOV QIRI A3ITATIOY QIAI  TATIOVY ATUIUOW TATIOY ATYIUOW 195png pPosTASY Jobpng pestasd 4S D0T r£ud | ONQ3 Dd9S D0TIIdA

8T-LT10¢C 61-810¢C 81-LTO0C 61-8102 LT0g xsqueidss gT0¢ Isqueidss 8T-L10T 61-81T02




